

ENTRIES CLOSE 27 MAY
ENTER ONLINE



YOUNG FARMERS
CLUB SCHEDULE
'90 Years of YFC'



Contents

YFC Timetable of Judging & Events	3
Club and Group Entries	4
Butter & Junket Making	8
Travel Reports	9
Cookery	10
Produce	12
Promotions and Crafts	12
Photography	14
Floral Art	14
Young Farmers Stock	16
Stockjudging	18
Regulations Applicable to all Classes	21
Special Awards	22
Extract from Devon County Show Dairy Produce Schedule	24
Extract from Devon County Show Sheep Shearing Schedule	25

Entries must be made online at www.devoncountyshow.co.uk
Entries Deadline:
Friday 27th May 2022
No late entries will be accepted

YFC Timetable of Judging & Events

Tuesday 28th June

Noon - 7.00pm Classes 1- 7 and 17-66 to be staged YFC Marquee

Wednesday 29th June

6:00pm Devon County Show Church Service YFC Marquee 8.00pm Sheep Classes Judging YFC Sheep Pens

Thursday 30th June

Friday 1st July

9:30am Commercial Beef (DCAA Classes) Livestock Arena
10:30am YFC AGRI Debate YFC Marquee
TBC(Mid-morning) Beef Bullock & Dairy Heifer Classes Livestock Arena
TBC(afternoon) YFC Stockmanship Class Livestock Arena

Saturday 2nd July

Stockman/Stockjudge questionnaire 8:00-9:15am YFC Marquee Young Handlers Classes (DCS Classes) From 9:30am Livestock Arena 9.30am Beef Stockjudging Livestock Arena Dairy Stockjudging 10:30am Livestock Arena Noon Sheep Stockjudging YFC Cattle Lines Pig Stockjudging Pig Judging Lines 2.00pmTBC 5.15pm Stock Judging Results & YFC Marquee **Presentation of Trophies**

Please note the above times and some venues, but not days, where stated, are provisional and may change. Please check with YFC Marquee/Devon YFC Facebook page

Please note: Class 1 – Club Collective Exhibit

Class 2 - Group Celebration Gate

Class 3 - Club Promotion Board

Class 4 – Club Scrapbook

Class 5 – Pimp a Tyre

Class 6 - Collection of Home-grown Fruit & Vegetables

Class 7 - Club Photograph

Class 8 - Men's Tug of War

Class 9 - Ladies' Tug of War

Class 10 – Club Cookery

For these classes there is a separate entry form which needs to be returned to the YFC Centre.

Club and Group Entries

Class 1 Entry Fee: Free Prizes: 1st £75; 2nd £50; 3rd £25; 4th £5

The entry must be staged by 7.00 pm on Tuesday 28th June and not removed before 6.30 pm on Saturday 2nd July

1 Club Collective Exhibit. Provide and stage a 1 metre cubed cubicle to the theme of 'A Royal Celebration for the Queen's Jubilee'.

Contents of the exhibit: To be made up of **five** individual craft items, **one** from **each** category.

- Craft 1 Floral Art. Any item using cut flowers and accessories in a suitable container.
- Craft 2 Cookery/Baking. This craft will be tasted so must be covered with cling film.
- Craft 3 Textile Handicraft. Knitwear, tailored or crochet for example.
- Craft 4 Natural Handicraft. Any item using wood, metal, clay, glass, stone or shell for example.
- Craft 5 Art. An item that could include photography, a graphic or a picture in any medium.

The five crafts included in the exhibit must be clearly numbered 1 to 5 together with the heading the craft comes under. The items are marked separately and the Member who made the highest placed item in each of the categories will

receive a trophy for Best Individual Item. These items must have been made/produced by YFC members since the 2021 Show. Any other items/materials may be used in the display to interpret the theme.

Marks:	5 Individual Craft Items x 50 points each	250
	Attractiveness of Exhibit	50
	Originality and Ingenuity	50
	Relevance to Theme	50
	Total per Exhibit	400

A separate form will be sent with your tickets and must be completed by competitors, listing the items for judging, together with the names of the Members responsible for making/producing those items. This is to be handed in on Tuesday 28th June. All the five craft items must have a sticker placed on them to notify which items are to be judged; these will also be sent with the tickets.

Tables on which to place the cubes will be supplied, but not the cubes themselves, and an electric socket, which must be booked at the time of entry, can be provided and animation will be taken into account in the overall judging. Cubicles may be partially set up, at the Club's own risk, on Monday 27th June, between 2pm and 7pm and must be completed on <u>Tuesday 28th June</u> between 12pm and 7pm. Please note that cubes must not exceed 1 metre measured externally in any direction, including any drawing pins, other decoration or part of the structure. Cubes that are oversized will be disqualified immediately and no part of the cube or its contents will be judged. Clubs must have their cubes signed off by the Cubicle Steward (to check re size and individual items) before leaving the marquee.

It is hoped that all Clubs will try to enter this competition and make every effort to stage their exhibit, complying with the above specifications. Please forward entries for this class to the Devon YFC Centre, Amory Building, Cheriton Bishop, Exeter, EX6 6JH by Friday 27th May 2022. Please Note: Exhibits are to be removed on Saturday between 6.30pm and 8.30pm.

Club and Group Entries

Classes 2 – 10 Entry Fee: Free (Excluding classes 8 & 9)

Prizes: 1st £15; 2nd £10; 3rd £5

2 Group Celebration Gate

Groups to decorate a timber pedestrian 3 foot wide (5 bar) gate to showcase your groups activities and achievements throughout the previous year. Both sides of the gate may be decorated. The gate will be provided at the Show. The gate needs to be ready for judging by 7pm on Tuesday 28th June.

3 Club Promotion Board

Clubs to decorate a 1m x 1m board to promote their Club's activities covering the period June 2021 to June 2022. To be ready for judging at 7pm on Tuesday 28th June

4 Club Scrapbook

Clubs to prepare and present one scrapbook of their Club's activities and events covering the period September 2021 to June 2022. To be handed into County Office by **Monday 13**th **June 2022** for judging.

- **Pimp a Tyre** to be displayed outside the marquee. Clubs to 'pimp' (decorate) a tyre. Power permitted e.g. batteries (no generators). To be ready for judging at 7pm on Tuesday 28th June.
- **Collection of Home Grown Fruit & Vegetables** To be ready for judging at 7pm on Tuesday 28th June.
- 7 Club Photograph. Max size A3 portrait or landscape to be mounted. To be ready for judging at 7pm on Tuesday 28th June.

8 Men's Tug of War

9 Ladies Tug of War

10 'Ready, Steady, Cook' Group Cookery Competition (to be held in the YFC Marquee)

Theme 'HRH Queen Elizabeth 2nd's Platinum Jubilee' Maximum Two Teams per Group

Prizes: 1st £50 2nd £30 3rd £20

Each team will be required to prepare and display four courses for a Gala Dinner celebrating HRH Queen Elizabeth 2nd's Platinum Jubilee, courses should include local produce where possible. Teams should promote produce local to them and evidence of locality should be included in the overall display. The menu must include at least one sweet course and one savoury course. Each course will be required to serve two people. A drink does not count as a course and will not be scored. Teams must ensure each course involves a cooked element, prepared from raw ingredients, demonstrating cookery skills. (It is advised that the combination of smoked salmon and cream cheese is not included). Teams to consist of three members, one must be 28 years of age or under, one must be 21 years of age or under and one must be 16 years of age or under, on 1 September 2021, and full members of a Club affiliated to NFYFC.

Equipment: two rings will be provided per team, no other heat or power points allowed, with a table/work area. Competitors will be required to provide:

- a) All equipment other than table and cooking rings.
- b) All ingredients (these may be brought to the competition already weighed out and vegetables ready washed)
- c) A menu card (stating where the ingredients have come from where possible)

Butter & Junket Making

PLEASE NOTE: These classes will be held in the YFC Marquee on Saturday 2nd July from 10am

Depending on the number of entries please note that the 22-28 years Junket making class may be held at the same time as the 21 and Under Butter making class.

Entry Fee: Free

Prizes: 1st £5; 2nd £3; 3rd £2

An admission ticket to the show on Saturday 2^{nd} July will be provided for all competitors in the butter and junket making classes. The show admission tickets for Saturday 2^{nd} July can be collected from the YFC Marquee on Tuesday 28^{th} June 2pm - 7pm, Wednesday 29^{th} June 12 pm - 6 pm or during the show on Thursday or Friday. Please advise if you require the ticket posted to you.

Please note that if a ticket has been collected/posted and the member does not compete an admission fee of £7.50 will be payable.

11 Butter Making (21 & under)

For competitors who are aged 21 years & under on 1st September 2021.

12 Butter Making (22-28 years)

For competitors who are 22 years of age and 28 & under on 1st September 2021.

Competitors to make up to 20 fluid ounces of cream into one ½lb block and remainder to competitors own choice. Time allowed - 45 minutes, to include preparation and washing up of utensils. Competitors to provide their own bowl, wooden spoon, spatula and whisk. Cream and other utensils will be provided.

Please note that the senior U28 junket making class may be held at the same time as the junior U21 Butter making class.

13 Junket Making (21 & under)

For competitors who are aged 21 years & under on 1st September 2021.

14 Junket Making (22-28 years)

For competitors who are aged over 21 years of age and 28 & under on 1st September 2021.

Competitors to make a Junket from one pint of milk in individual containers (supplied). Competitors to supply their own nutmeg, grater, dessert spoon, sugar and milk. Other utensils and rennet will be provided. Time allowed 30 minutes, to include preparation and washing up of utensils.

Travel Reports

Prizes: 1st £1.75; 2nd £1.25; 3rd £1.00

Competitors will be required to submit a report on their scholarship which may take the form of a video or written report and may include as well as text, photographs, illustrations, mementos etc. **Reports to be handed into County Office by Monday 13**th **June for judging**. Reports from members who have been on County Scholarships in 2021 will be entered automatically.

- 15 Senior (19 28 years of age on 1st September 2021)
- 16 Junior (18 and under years of age on 1st September 2021)

Cookery

Entry Fee: Free Prizes: 1st £1.75; 2nd £1.25; 3rd £1.00

Cookery items should be presented on a white paper plate and all exhibits must be covered with cling film or a clear plastic bag. Classes may be divided into two/three age groups if sufficient entries are received.

- 17 Homemade Traditional Pasty (to serve one person)
- 18 Four Cheese Scones
- 19 Two Sausage Rolls
- 20 Two Cheese Straws
- 21 A Quiche any flavour Max size 30cm diameter
- **A Jar of Chutney** Jars must be clear glass and a label should state the flavour and date of making.
- **A Jar of Jam** Jars must be clear glass and a label should state the flavour and date of making.
- **A Jar of Marmalade** Jars must be clear glass and a label should state the flavour and date of making.
- 25 Victoria Sandwich Cake jam filled
- 26 A Chocolate Cake Boys only
- 27 Four Flapjacks
- 28 Layered Jelly Under 18 years old only

29 A Homemade Alcoholic Drink

30 Decorated Celebration Cake – Devon YFC 90th Anniversary

31 Rocky Road (6 fingers) - To set recipe see below

Set Recipe: Rocky Road

INGREDIENTS

- 125 grams soft butter
- 300 grams best-quality dark chocolate (minimum 70% cocoa solids) broken into pieces
- 3 tablespoons golden syrup
- 200 grams rich tea biscuits
- 100 grams mini marshmallows
- 2 teaspoons icing sugar (for dusting)

METHOD

- Gently melt the butter, chocolate and golden syrup in a heavy-based saucepan. Scoop out about 125ml / ½ cup of this melted mixture and put to one side.
- 2. Put the biscuits into a freezer bag and then bash them with a rolling pin. You are aiming for both crumbs and pieces of biscuits.
- 3. Fold the biscuit pieces and crumbs into the melted chocolate mixture in the saucepan, and then add the marshmallows.
- 4. Tip into a foil tray (24cm / 9 inch square); flatten as best you can with a spatula. Pour the reserved 125ml / ½ cup of melted chocolate mixture over the marshmallow mixture and smooth the top.
- 5. Refrigerate for about 2 hours or overnight.
- 6. Cut into 24 fingers and dust with icing sugar by pushing it gently through a tea strainer or small sieve.
- 7. 6 fingers to be presented for judging at the show

Produce

Entry Fee: Free Prizes: 1st £1.75; 2nd £1.25; 3rd £1.00

32 Sample of Grass Bale Silage - Standard freezer bag size sample

33 Sample of Grass Clamp Silage - Standard freezer bag size sample

34 Sample of Maize Silage - Standard freezer bag size sample

35 Biggest Dock Leaf

36 Six Chicken Eggs

38 Six Duck Eggs

Promotions and Crafts

Entry Fee: Free Prizes: 1st £1.75; 2nd £1.25; 3rd £1.00

- **Design a Yearbook Cover for Devon YFC** Size A4. Text must include Devon YFC Yearbook 2021-2022. DFYFC reserve the right to use any entry if required.
- **40** A Poster to advertise Queens Jubilee Event Drawn or Digitalised. Maximum size A3.
- 41 A Limerick about Devon YFC Officer
- 42 A String of Bunting

43	Homemade Cushion Cover
44	Homemade Apron
45	A Pencil Sketch – Maximum size A3
46	A Painting – Maximum size A3
47	A Decorated Plate
48	A Homemade Greeting Card
49	Animal Made from Fruit and Vegetables – Maximum size width 45cm x depth 45cm
50	An Item of Woodwork - Maximum size 1m x 1m x 1m
51	An Item of Metalwork - Maximum size 1m x 1m x 1m

Photography

Entry Fee: Free Prizes: 1st £1.75; 2nd £1.25; 3rd £1.00

- **Devon Countryside** (1 Photograph)
- **53** What happened was (1 Photograph)
- 54 My Favourite Place (1 Photograph)
- **Day and Night** (2 Photographs)
- **56 Best Selfie** (1 Photograph)
- 57 Best Family Farming (1 Photograph)
- 58 New Life on the Farm (1 Photograph)

All photographs must have been taken by the exhibitor and need to be mounted. Maximum photograph size before mounting 7"x 5"

Floral Art

Entry Fee: Free Prizes: 1st £6; 2nd £4; 3rd £3

Classes 59 -61 are all National Qualifiers. For the full set of rules please see the DFYFC or NFYFC website (under competitions) or contact the Devon YFC Office.

59* 16 years and under on 1st September 2021. Exhibit Title 'British TV Programme'

An exhibit to depict the member's favourite TV programme. Must not exceed 76cm (W) x 60cm (D) x optional height. Exhibits to be composed of natural plant material, with or without accessories. Exhibit to be viewed from the front. Competitors own backboard and base boards are allowed.

60* 21 years and under on 1st September 2021. Exhibit Title 'My Favourite Musical'.

An exhibit paying tribute to the member's favourite musical. Must not exceed 76cm (W) x 60cm (D) x optional height. Exhibit to be composed of natural plant material, with or without accessories. Exhibits to be viewed from the front. Competitors own backboard and base boards are allowed.

- 28 years and under on 1st September 2021. Exhibit Title 'Chinese New Year'. An exhibit to depict the Chinese New Year.

 Must not exceed 76cm (W) x 60cm (D) x optional height. Exhibits to be composed of natural plant material, with or without accessories. Exhibit to be viewed from the front. Competitors own backboard and base boards are allowed.
- **A Table Centre Piece Arrangement** maximum 45cm (W) x 45cm (D) x optional height
- **63** A Buttonhole The stem should be covered
- 64 Flower Arrangement in a cup and saucer
- 65 A hanging basket
- 66 Flowers grown in a farming object

Young Farmers Stock

Entry Fee: £5 per member for cattle classes

Prizes: 1st £15; 2nd £12; 3rd £10

- Animals to be on the Showground by 7pm on Wednesday or to arrive on the morning of Friday 1st July and remain until 4pm on Saturday 2nd July.
- Please see TB Regulation No 19 under Regulations in this schedule.
- Livestock Competitors are also reminded of the Commercial Beef classes that are held on Friday 1st July and the Young Handler classes for cattle are on Saturday 2nd July.
- Exhibitors may only enter <u>one</u> animal in each class
- Please note Class 67 YFC Livestock Stockmanship will be judged on Friday 1st July. For entries in this class, animals may be brought into the showground on Friday morning and will then stay until Saturday afternoon. Exhibits must comply with Cattle TB regulations and Goats will need correct CAE requirements.
- 67 YFC Livestock Stockmanship class for YFC Reared Beef and Dairy Cattle, Sheep and Goats to be judged on Friday 1st July. Open to Beef and Dairy Cattle and to Goats and Sheep, of any breed that has been reared by a YFC member since birth, born before 1st May 2021. Animals to be judged on presentation and condition only. During judging the member will be asked some questions about the breeding, rearing and training of the animal from birth. The animal must be shown by the member that has reared the animal. Any animal must remain registered on the same holding between the close of entries date and the 2022 Show.

YFC Beef and Dairy Classes to be exhibited by a member of a Young Farmers' Club. Any animal entered must remain registered on the same holding between close of entries date and the 2022 show.

Beef Cattle Steer or heifer of any Beef Breed or cross-bred born on or after 1st January 2022

- **Beef Cattle** Steer or heifer of any Beef Breed or cross-bred born on or before 31st December 2021
- 70 Dairy Heifer from any recognised Dairy or Dual Purpose Breed in milk having calved. Under 36 months old on the day of the show
- **Dairy Bulling Heifer** from any recognised Dairy or Dual Purpose Breed Over 12 months old on the day of the show
- **Dairy Heifer Calf** from any recognised Dairy or Dual Purpose Breed Up to 12 months old on the day of the show
- 73 Cattle Showmanship.

All entrants in the cattle classes will be entered automatically (no entry fee). To be judged between Tuesday evening and Saturday morning on general stockmanship, care of the animal/s at the Show and showing skills in the judging rings. To include tidiness of stall, care of stock during the show and preparation for showing.

Please ensure that pens are booked for YFC Sheep if entering the YFC Classes on the DCAA Livestock entry form. YFC Sheep not entered in DCAA Classes are penned in the Cattle Building. YFC Sheep to arrive by 7.30pm on Wednesday 29th June and to stay until 4pm on Saturday 2nd July. YFC Sheep will be judged at 8.00pm on **Wednesday 29th June.**

Entry Fee: £5 per member for sheep classes.

Prizes: 1st £15; 2nd £12; 3rd £10

- 74 Best Pair of Ewes. Any age and any breed.
- 75 Best Individual Pure-Bred Ewe. Any age.
- 76 Best Pair of Lambs born in 2022.

Stockjudging Saturday 2nd July

Entry Fee: Free Prizes: 1st £6; 2nd £4; 3rd £3

Entries accepted on the day. Valid membership cards must be shown, no card – no entry. **Novice is not to have previously been placed 1**st – **4**th **at the County Show.** Classes may be split/amalgamated depending on entries. Trophies will be confined to members of DFYFC. Prize cards and prize money awarded to all competitors. Please note that stockjudging competitors do not automatically qualify for an admission ticket to the show, however you may pre order a ticket at £7.50 for entrance to the show on Saturday. The ticket can be collected from the YFC marquee on Tuesday 28th June, Wednesday 29th June or on Thursday or Friday during the show.

All stockjudging entrants are required to complete a supplementary stockjudging entry form confirming name, membership number, club, age as at 1st September 2021 and whether a novice entrant or not for the different classes. Forms will be sent to pre-entered competitors and will also be provided on the day.

Stockman of the Year/Young Stockjudge of the Year

Competitors who enter beef, dairy, sheep and pig stockjudging classes (novice or open) and complete an Animal Health and Husbandry Questionnaire on Saturday 2nd July will be automatically entered into the relevant class 77 or 78. Points gained in the four stockjudging classes will be added together with the questionnaire score to give the total score for the class.

- 77* Young Stockjudge of the Year 18 and Under on 1st September 2021
- 78* Stockman of the Year

28 and Under on 1st September 2021

Beef Stockjudging - To place a ring of 4 beef bullocks

79	Novice Beef Stockjudging Open
	28 and Under on 1st September 2021

80 Beef Stockjudging18 and Under on 1st September 2021

81 Beef Stockjudging28 and Under on 1st September 2021

Dairy Stockjudging - To place a ring of 4 dairy cows.

Novice Dairy Stockjudging Open28 and Under on 1st September 2021

Dairy Stockjudging18 and Under on 1st September 2021

Dairy Stockjudging28 and Under on 1st September 2021

Sheep Stockjudging - To place a ring of 4 lambs/ewes

Novice Sheep Stockjudging Open28 and Under on 1st September 2021

Sheep Stockjudging18 and Under on 1st September 2021

Sheep Stockjudging28 and Under on 1st September 2021

Pig Stockjudging - To place a pen of 4 pigs

- Pig Stockjudging18 and Under on 1st September 2021
- 89 Pig Stockjudging28 and Under on 1st September 2021

Regulations Applicable to all Classes

- **1.** All entries must be made on the Official Entry Form and accompanied by the appropriate entry fees. One entry form per competitor.
- **2.** Every exhibitor and competitor will be held responsible for the correctness of his entry form.
- Unless otherwise stated, all classes will be OPEN to competitors who are 28 years of age and under as at 1st September 2021.
- 4. The closing date for entries is Friday 27th May for entries online at www.devoncountyshow.co.uk
- 5. No exhibits may bear any identification as to origin.
- **6.** All exhibits to be the Bona Fide work of the exhibitors.
- **7.** Exhibits not complying with the conditions laid down will be disqualified.
- **8.** Substitution will not be allowed.
- **9.** Exhibitors will be restricted to **one** entry per class.
- 10. Where TEN or more classes are entered and staged by a member an entrance ticket valid for one day's admission to the Show will be given, unless already allowed for as a competitor. Tickets to be collected by the competitor on Tuesday 28th June once all their entries in classes are staged. Stockjudging entries can count towards the ten classes.
- 11. The Judges are instructed to withhold prizes where the entry is not of sufficient merit and in awarding prizes; they are further instructed to make their awards according to the relevant merits of the exhibit.
- **12.** The Judge's decision will be final.
- **13.** Exhibits in classes 1-7 and 17 66 must be staged between 2.00 pm and 7.00 pm on **Tuesday 28th June**.
- **14. Trophies** (including those for stockjudging) will be presented at 5.30 pm on Saturday 2nd July in the YFC marquee. DCAA Trophies may be retained until 1st March in the year following the award, when they must be returned with their boxes in good condition to the Association's Office at Westpoint, Clyst St Mary, Exeter.
- **15. Prize Money** will be forwarded to clubs for distribution to individuals after the show.
- 16. Collection of Exhibits. Entries must not be removed before 6.30 pm on Saturday 2nd July. Any items not claimed by 8.30 pm will be disposed of unless prior arrangements with Devon YFC show team have been made.
- **17.** Whilst every care will be taken of the exhibits, neither the Association nor the Devon YFC will be liable for compensation for loss or damage from any cause whatsoever.
- **18.** All exhibits in static classes must not have been shown at any previous Devon County Show and to have been made/produced since the 2021 Show.
- 19. TB PRE MOVEMENT TESTING
 - **ALL** cattle coming to the Show must have had a pre movement test with a negative result within 60 days of the commencement of the Show. This requirement will NOT apply to calves under 42 days of age on the day of arrival at the Show.
- **20.** The Committee reserves the right to amalgamate or cancel classes with insufficient entries.

Special Awards

Confined to competitors resident in Devon

YF1 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The "Heathcoat Amory "Perpetual Challenge Cup**, offered by the late Viscount Amory, for the Young Farmers' Club in the County of Devon gaining the highest number of points in Classes 1 to 89 of this schedule. (Ref 57).

Winner in 2021: Newton St Cyres YFC

- YF2 SPECIAL PRIZE: **The "Makeig-Jones" Perpetual Challenge Cup**, offered by J R Makeig-Jones CBE to the competitor securing the largest number of points in the classes for Butter Making and Junket Making. (Ref 49).
- YF3 SPECIAL PRIZE: **The "Northcott" Perpetual Challenge Cup**, offered by the late G V Northcott Esq to the exhibitor securing the largest number of points in the static classes 17 66 (Ref 53)

 Winner in 2021: Miss J Smith Honiton YFC
- YF4 SPECIAL PRIZE: **The Joy Retter Club Award.** Awarded to the club with the most members under 21 years who have attended club butter making classes in the last year. (Ref 270).
- YF5 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The "Windolite" Perpetual Challenge Cup**, offered by Windolite Ltd., Harlow, Essex for the Best Club Bullock (Ref 40).
- YF6 CHAMPION PRIZE: The Luscombe Maye Perpetual Challenge Trophy for the best pen of sheep in the sheep classes. (Ref 263).

 Winner in 2021: Mr W Hopper Withleigh YFC
- YF7 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The "Evelyn Bray" Perpetual Challenge Trophy**, offered by friends of the late Evelyn Bray, for the Champion Butter Maker at the Show. (Confined to residents in Devon) (Ref 51)

- YF8 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The "Evelyn Bray" Perpetual Challenge Trophy**, offered by friends of the late Evelyn Bray, for the Champion Junket Maker at the Show. (Confined to residents in Devon). (Ref 52)
- YF9 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The Joy Retter Memorial Trophy**, awarded to the individual under 21 years who has gained the most points in the butter and junket making. (Ref 271)
- YF10 SPECIAL PRIZE: **The "Hayter Hames" Perpetual Challenge Cup**, offered by the late George Hayter Hames CBE, to the highest placed exhibit in Class 1. (Ref 38).

Winner in 2021: Tavistock YFC

- YF11 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The "Renwick" Perpetual Challenge Trophy** is offered to the winner of the senior travel report and the **"Massachusetts Plate"** is offered to the winner of the junior travel report.
- YF12 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The Peter Kingdon Memorial Award** is offered for the most outstanding individual entry from within classes 31 66.

Winner in 2021: Miss K Grist - Cheriton Tedburn YFC

YFC13 CHAMPION PRIZE: **The John Quicke Trophy** is offered to the individual 18 years and under who has gained the most points in all classes.

Winner in 2021: Miss L May - Newton St Cyres YFC

Extract from Devon County Show Dairy Produce Schedule

To be run in the Food & Drink Pavilion

Entry Fee: £1.25 inc VAT Prizes: 1st £5; 2nd £ 4; 3rd £3

Exhibitors are limited to two entries per class except where stated

- DP25 Dairy Produce Two 250g Bricks or Two 250g Rolls of Butter.
 (Farmhouse) One entry only per exhibitor.
- DP26 Dairy Produce Two 250g Bricks or Two 250g Rolls of Butter.
 (Creamery) One entry only per exhibitor.
- **DP27** One 250g Brick or one 250g Roll of Butter confined to exhibitors 21 years and under 1st September 2021.
- **DP28** One 250g or One 250g Roll of Butter, confined to exhibitors over 21 years and under 28 years on 1st September 2021.

All entries in Butter classes to be exhibited on white 6"/15cm square tiles.

- DP29 Floral Art, made from not more that 250g butter, foliage or other decoration allowed. To be displayed on a white 6"/15cm square tile.
- **DP30** Sculpture, made from not more that 250g butter. To be displayed on a white 6"/15cm square tile.

All exhibits must be delivered and staged by 2.00pm on the day before the Show (Wednesday 29th June) after which the Dairy Produce section will be closed for judging.

To view the full schedule please visit www.devoncountyshow.co.uk or contact Lisa Moore on 01392 353781 for more information.

Extract from Devon County Show Sheep Shearing Schedule

SS2 NOVICE /UNCLASSIFIED YFC SHEARER CHAMPIONSHIP - George Hingston

£6.00 inc VAT each entry.

Restricted to YFC members who are under 28 years of age on 1st September 2022 and are unclassified or novice shearers.

Competitors will have 6 minutes to shear two sheep, with one penalty point per minute thereafter.

Prizes: 1st £25, 2nd £20, 3rd £15, 4th £10, 5th £8, 6th £8

SPECIAL AWARDS FOR SS2

2 (122)

SSS1 George Hingston Memorial Trophy

George Hingston Memorial **Travel Scholarship awarded to the highest placed Devon Young Farmer under 28 years of age on 1st September** in Class SS 2 (121)

Previous winners not eligible for a second Scholarship.

SSS2 N P Lee Perpetual Challenge Trophy

To the competitor with the best pen in the heats or final of Class SS 2 (233) Competitors must comply with time standards to qualify.

SSS3 The BOCM Pauls Ltd Perpetual Challenge Trophy To the highest placed **Devon Shearer** in Class SS 2 (298)

SSS4 The Weavers, Fullers and Shearmen's Award
To be awarded for the best board marks by a competitor in Class SS

Devon County Show Tug of War

Application forms for the Tug of War competitions are available from YFC Head Office



BY SUPPORTING
THE NEXT GENERATION
OF FARMERS

CLINTON DEVON ESTATES

clintondevon.com

PROUD TO SPONSOR **DEVON FEDERATION OF YOUNG FARMERS' MARQUEE** AND THE YOUNG FARMERS' LIVESTOCK CLASSES AT THIS YEAR'S **DEVON COUNTY SHOW**